EXHIBIT D-6




RE: Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents
Tracy Medve A . \aetano, Michael 2012-07-17 12:48

Cc  ™Stephane Hebert™, "Terry Warner"™, ™Steve Hankirk™, "Neal
Liesemer™, "Kevin Thomas™

Thank you.

Tracy Medve
President

.) GRNADIAN HORTH

serjousiy northern

P 867.669.4005

r 867.669.4040

C 403.680.6491

W www.canadiannorth.com
Reservations 1.800.661.1505
Cargo 1.866.663.2223

From: Gaetano, Michael [maiito:michael.gaetano@aveos.com]

Sent: July-17-12 10:46 AM

To: Tracy Medve

Cc: ‘Stephane Hebert'; Terry Warner'; 'Steve Hankirk'; 'Neal Liesemer'; Kevin Thomas
Subject: RE: Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents

Perfect, | will send a bridge and coordinate the best time with Kevin.

Best Regards

doveos

MICHAEL GAETANO, PMP
Director, Asset Management
Directeur, Gestion des Actifs

Aveos T +1514-828-3561

7171 Cote-Vertu West, Zip 8048 F +1912-480-4162
St-Laurent, (Quebec) H4S 123 C +1514-216-7638

Canada

aveos.com michael.gaetano@aveos.com

From: Tracy Medve [mailto:tmedve@canadiannorth.com]
Sent: Tue, Jul 17, 2012 12:34




Director, Asset Management
Directeur, Gestion des Actifs

Aveos T +1514-828-3561

7171 Cote-Vertu West, Zip 8048 F+1912-480-4162
St-Laurent, (Quebec) H4S 123 C +1514-216-7638

Canada

aveos.com michael.gaetano@aveos.com

From: Tracy Medve [mailto:tmedve@canadiannorth.com]

Sent: Mon, Jul 16, 2012 17:27

To: Gaetano, Michael

Cc: Stephane Hebert; Terry Warner; Steve Hankirk; Neal Liesemer
Subject: Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents

Dear Mr. Gaetano:;

I know you have recently been in contact with our Director of Maintenance, Neal Liesemer. Nealis away
on vacation now and | wanted to follow up on the progress that is (or is not) being made with respect to the
tracking down our LLP records and the engineering documents relating to our aircraft. | wanted to advise
you that | have been in contact in the past few days with some former Aveos employees who are very
familiar with the records we are looking for and where they may be located. These individuals have
indicated a willingness to be of assistance in finding these important documents,

In the interest of moving forward with this issue | would fike to propose that Canadian North retain three
individuals to help, one for engine LLP records, one for gear LLP records and one for the engineering
documents. They could work under your direction to locate the items we are looking for,

If you are amenabile to this suggestion please advise and | will begin the necessary arrangements in that
regard.

I am best contacted on my celi or by email,
Regards,

Tracy Medve
President

q GANABIAN HORTH
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C 403.680.6491

W www.canadiannorth.com
Reservations 1.800.661.1505
Cargo 1.866.663.2223

Disclaimer/Avertissement

This emai! and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential, and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not




RE: Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents
Tracy Medve 1 . \Gaetano, Michael 2012-07-17 12:34

Cc  ™Stephane Hebert", "Terry Warner™, "Steve Hankirk™, "Neal
Liesemer™, "Kevin Thomas"

Thank you Michael for getting back to me. We will discuss at this end but a cail with all
relevant parties would be good. We can then determine who we might need to get us across
the finish line.

Tracy Medve
President
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F 867.669.4040

C 403.680.6491

W www.canadiannorth.com
Reservations 1.800.661.1505
Cargo 1.866.663.2223

From: Gaetano, Michael [mailto:michael.gaetano@aveos.com]
Sent: July-17-12 8:56 AM

To: Tracy Medve

Cc: Stephane Hebert; Terry Warner; Steve Hankirk; Neal Liesemer
Subject: RE: Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents

Tracy,

Thank you for your e-mail. We have been working with Neal and Kevin in Neal’s absence. I'm
not sure what was shared with you so far, but we have exchanged an update on the status of
efforts.

In summary:

1)  Of the 14 engine records, we confirm to have records associated with 7 ESNs and
currently working on the remaining 6, for which 2 may actually be in YEG as they were recently
sent to Dale’s attention and 1 may date prior to our initial contract. 1 Engine was secured
outside of the Aveos activities as confirmed by your team (ESN: 665850)

2)  We've also located records pertaining to the 7 aircraft and other maintenance tags.

3)  We're currently reviewing the records room in YVR to track down any of the remaining
engine or other records and expect to have a status today.

As for engaging additional resources to support the effort, we have no issue with this at all.




Tracy Medve
President

GANRBIAN HDRTH

secious.y nptihera
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W www.canadiannorth.com
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Disciaimer/Avertissement

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential, and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not
necessarily those of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.
Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses piéces jointes constituent des renseignements confidentiels et
destinés au seul usage de leurs destinataires, qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'organismes. Les opinions
qui y sont exprimées sont celles de ['auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a celles de la
société ou de ses affiliées. Il est interdit d'utiliser ou de divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec son expéditeur, Nous vous

remercions de votre collaboration.




Canadian North Records and Engineering Documents
Tracy Medve . ichael.gaetano 2012-07-16 17:26

Cec "Stephane Hebert", "Terry Warner", "Steve Hankirk", "Neal
Liesemer”

Dear Mr. Gaetano:

| know you have recently been in contact with our Director of Maintenance, Neal Liesemer.
Neal is away on vacation now and | wanted to follow up on the progress that is (or is not) being
made with respect to the tracking down our LLP records and the engineering documents
relating to our aircraft. | wanted to advise you that | have been in contact in the past few days
with some former Aveos employees who are very familiar with the records we are looking for
and where they may be located. These individuals have indicated a willingness to be of
assistance in finding these important documents.

In the interest of moving forward with this issue | would like to propose that Canadian North
retain three individuals to help, one for engine LLP records, one for gear LLP records and one
for the engineering documents. They could work under your direction to locate the items we

are looking for.

If you are amenable to this suggestion please advise and | will begin the necessary
arrangements in that regard.

[ am best contacted on my cell or by email.
Regards,

Tracy Medve
President

GANABIAR HORTH

Dophoosevicusiy astthern

P 867.669.4005

F 867.669.4040

C 403.680.6491

W www.canadiannorth.com
Reservations 1.800.661.1505
Cargo 1.866.663.2223




Stéphane Hébert . gjarg, Roger P, 2012-07-05 16:41

Gy
Co: “Brodie, Heather (R.E.L. Group inc.)", Terry Warner, tmedve,
" Neal Liesemer, Steve Hankirk

«WITHOUT PREJUDICE»
Roger,

You will find attached the contact information (v-card) of Neal Liesemer, Director of maintenance at
Canadian North. You can direct Mr. Gaetano to call Mr Liesemer in order to confirm what documents are
needed from both sides and what is effectively available,

With respect to the SMART System, if Aveos is ready to carve out this issue from our set-off claim
settlement discussions, Canadian North would be ready to pay for the unpaid months and ongoing access
if Aveos is able to give back the access until the end of the year. Please let us know your position on this
at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Stéphane Hébert

Miller Thomson Pouliot SENCRL /
LLP

La Tour CIBC, 31" étage

1155, boul. René-Lévesque Ouest
Montréal, Québec H3B 3S6
Ligne directe / Direct Line ;
514.871.5466

Telécopieur / Fax : 514.875.4308
Courriel / e-mail :
shebert@millerthomsonpouliot.com

www.millerthomsonpouliot.com

rller
"TNomson

avegng § s

Neal Liesemer.vcf

"Simard, Roger P." __ [Stéphane, To sort out what documents Aveos and...  2012-07-05 11:44:04
De: "Simard, Roger P." <Roger.Simard@fmc-law.com>
A Stephane G. Hébert (shebert@millerthomsonpouliot.com) <shebert@millerthomsonpouliot.com>
Cc: "Brodie, Heather (R.E.L. Group inc.)" <hbrodie@relgrp.com>
Date : 2012-07-05 11:44

Obijet : Aveos and Canadian North




Aveos and Canadian North
Simard, Roger P. . Stéphane G. Hébert
" (shebert@millerthomsonpouliot.com)

"Brodie, Heather {R.E.L. Group inc.)"

2012-07-05 11:44
Cc

Histerique : h Ce message a fait I'objet d'une réponse et a été transféré.

Stéphane,

To sort out what documents Aveos and Canadian North may have and need from each other,
could Mike Gaetano of Aveos get in contact with his counterpart at Canadian North and we
agree that they provide each other with the relevant information about what these documents
are? It is understood no documetns will be released until we have a judgment or agreement.

Please confirm.

Roger P, Simard, Associé

Fraser Milner Casgrain S.E.N.C.R.L. | www.fmc-avocats.com
Tél. 514 878 5834 | Téeléc. 514 866 2241 | Cell. 514 984 3391
Courriel roger.simard@fmc-law.com

1, Place Ville-Marie, 39e étage, Montréal (Québec) H3B 4M7
Profil | vCard

Le présent message et les documents qui y sont joints sont destinés exclusivement au
destinataire indiqué et leur teneur peut étre confidentielle. Il est strictement interdit 3
quiconque d’en prendre connaissance, de les utiliser ou de les divulguer. Si vous recevez le
présent message par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement et le détruire, ainsi que les
documents qui y sont joints. Merci.




